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& PRINCE GEORGES

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DATE: May 4, 2021
TO: All Prospective Proposers
FROM: Nena Charity

Procurement Manager, Office of Procurement
301-546-0025

RE: ADDENDUM 5 to RFP 21-11 — GUARD HOUSES

The following amends the above referenced Solicitation documents. Receipt of this addendum
is to be acknowledged by completing the enclosed "Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addenda
Form” and included it in the Proposal.

Cancelation of Solicitation

Attached to this Addendum 5 — is the Cancelation of this Solicitation as of:

e May 4,2021 by 12:00 PMET.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA FORM

SOL.NO.: 21-11

TECHNICAL AND FEE PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
CANCELATION OF SOLICIATION

FOR: ADDENDUM 4 to RFP 21-11 - GUARD HOUSES

NAME OF PROPOSER:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned, hereby acknowledges the receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No._ 1 dated 3-24-2021
Addendum No.__ 2 dated 4-1-2021
AddendumNo. 3 dated 4-8-2021
AddendumNo. 4 dated 4-19-2021
Addendum No. 5 dated 5-4-2021

As stated in the Solicitation documents, this form is included in our Proposal.

Signature

Name Printed

Title

Date

END OF FORM
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